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July 6th, 2022 
 
Melanie Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director  
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE:  PETITION NO. 1090A – Bloom Energy Corporation Request to Amend its Declaratory Ruling, 

pursuant to Connecticut General Statuses §4-176 and §16-50k, for the Proposed Phase II 
Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Second Customer-side 250-kilowatt Fuel 
Cell Facility and Associated Equipment to be Located at the Danbury Fair Mall, 7 Backus 
Avenue, Danbury, Connecticut 

 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 
 
On January 31, 2020, the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) approved by declaratory ruling a proposed Bloom 
Energy Corporation (“Bloom”) fuel cell facility (the “Facility”) at the Danbury Fair Mall, 7 Backus Avenue, Danbury, 
Connecticut (the “Site”). Council Decision Letter dated January 31, 2020.   

Shortly thereafter, the Site shut down due to the Covid pandemic and the project was placed on hold.  At this time, 
the mall owners have requested to reinitiate the project. Certain changes are now proposed due to changes in 
Bloom’s Energy Server units and reassessment of the Site’s capacity needs. The attached revised site plan 
(Attachment #1), depicts the following minor revisions to the proposal approved in January 2020: 

1. The primary equipment area will decrease in size from appx. 900 SF to appx 630 SF due to reducing the size 
of the service apron to meet our minimum service specifications. The Energy Servers will be placed on 
skids; no concrete pad will be required. 

2. The system capacity will be increased from 250 kW to 300 kW. 

On June 30, 2022, Bloom contacted Ms. Jennifer Emminger, Deputy Planning Director of the City of Danbury by 
email and provided her with the updated site plan and details for the proposed site changes for review and 
comment.  Ms. Emminger responded with no objection to the changes.  See Attachment #2. 

Bloom is respectfully requesting review and approval of these changes under Condition No. 1 of the January 31, 
2020 Letter Decision. 
 
Should you have any questions, concerns, or require additional information, please contact me at (917) 803-4511. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
Bloom Energy  
 
 
 
Kristen Grillo 
Senior Permitting Specialist 
kristen.grillo@bloomenergy.com 
(917) 803-4511 
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cc:    The Honorable Dean Esposito, Mayor, City of Danbury 
 Sharon Calitro, Director of Planning & Zoning, City of Danbury 
 Jennifer Emminger, Deputy Planning Director, City of Danbury  



Attachment 1: Revised Site Plan 
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Attachment 2: Correspondence with the City of Waterbury



1

Kristen Grillo

From: Jennifer Emminger <j.emminger@danbury-ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 3:05 PM
To: Kristen Grillo
Subject: Re: Bloom Energy Fuel Cell Installation | Danbury Mall, 7 Backus Avenue - Installation 

Changes

EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Thanks for the update Kristen.  I'm glad you can avoid removing the tree. 
Jen 
 
On Thu, Jun 30, 2022 at 2:47 PM Kristen Grillo <Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com> wrote: 

Hi Jennifer – Good afternoon, 

  

With some additional investigation, Bloom has been able to reduce the installation footprint from appx. 900SF in the original 
design to appx 630 SF, due to reducing our service apron to meet our minimum service specifications.  With this change, 
Bloom can now avoid removing the additional tree (site plan attached for your reference). 

  

I wanted to keep you apprised of this change, since we’ll be reaching out to the Siting Council today or tomorrow with this 
information and wanted to ensure that we’re all on the same page.  Let me know if you have any questions or comments. 

  

Thank you so much. 

  

  

  

 

  

Kristen Grillo 

Senior Permitting Specialist | East Coast Field Office 

Customer Installations Group | North America 

(917) 803-4511 

Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com  
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Bloom Energy Corporation 

4353 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95134 

(408) 543-1500 

www.bloomenergy.com 

  

  

  

From: Jennifer Emminger <j.emminger@danbury-ct.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 9:21 AM 
To: Kristen Grillo <Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com> 
Subject: Re: Bloom Energy Fuel Cell Installation | Danbury Mall, 7 Backus Avenue - Installation Changes 

  

EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Great.  Thank you for the update. 

Jennifer 

  

On Wed, Jun 29, 2022 at 9:17 AM Kristen Grillo <Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com> wrote: 

Good morning Jennifer, 

  

Thank you for your review and response.  Yes, we will certainly resubmit with the Siting Council as well.  We thought it 
was best to communicate the changes with you first so that they know that we’ve already discussed it with the City. 

  

We’ll move forward with the Building Permit process once we’re officially updated with the CSC, as you 
suggested.  Thank you again for your time – we really appreciate it. 
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Kristen Grillo 

Senior Permitting Specialist | East Coast Field Office 

Customer Installations Group | North America 

(917) 803-4511 

Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com  

  

Bloom Energy Corporation 

4353 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95134 

(408) 543-1500 

www.bloomenergy.com 

  

  

  

From: Jennifer Emminger <j.emminger@danbury-ct.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 4:14 PM 
To: Kristen Grillo <Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com> 
Subject: Re: Bloom Energy Fuel Cell Installation | Danbury Mall, 7 Backus Avenue - Installation Changes 

  

EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Hi Kristen. 

I've reviewed the information submitted and I have no issue and/or concerns with the 
proposed changes.  Since your plans will no longer be consistent with the 2020 Siting Council 
approval I recommend you confirm with the SC if you need to go back to them for the 
proposed revision.  You'll need to confirm this before you re-apply for your building permits as 
the Permit Center will need a copy of the approval and updated plan set. 

  

Let me know if you have any further questions. 

Thanks, 
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Jennifer 

  

On Tue, Jun 28, 2022 at 10:19 AM Kristen Grillo <Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com> wrote: 

Good morning Jennifer, 

  

I hope all is well. 

  

Back in early 2020, my colleague Justin Adams had filed a Building Permit Application with the City of Danbury for the 
installation of a 250 kW Bloom Energy Fuel Cell Energy Server Facility at the above referenced location.  Just as we 
were moving through the Building Review process, the mall temporarily shut down due to Covid and the project was 
placed on hold.  The project is now finally starting to come back to life but with a few changes to the installation, most 
notably that the system size has been bumped up from 250 to 300kw after the Mall has reevaluated the need for 
additional capacity. 

  

Below please find a link that will take you to the previously submitted site plan and the current updated site plan 
outlining the following revisions: 

  

1. Switching from concrete pad to packaged energy server. 
2. Sizing up from 250 kW to 300 kW. 
3. Updating detailed design to bring the plan set to construction level. 
4. Additional tree in area of energy server installation to be removed due to the system size upgrade and 

equipment installation. 

  

My intention is to discuss these changes with you to address & discuss any concerns prior to re-submitting our Building 
Permit Application for the project.  When you have a moment, could you please kindly review and provide any 
questions or comments that your or other City Officials may have?   

  

Appreciate your time – Thank you very much. 

  

  

DFM001.0 - Danbury Mall | Bloom Energy Fuel Cell Installation 

Password: XBcA5cKA 
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https://bloomenergy.egnyte.com/fl/kkIgW3BKlY 

  

  

  

 

  

Kristen Grillo 

Senior Permitting Specialist | East Coast Field Office 

Customer Installations Group | North America 

(917) 803-4511 

Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com  

  

Bloom Energy Corporation 

4353 North First Street, San Jose, CA 95134 

(408) 543-1500 

www.bloomenergy.com 

  

  

  

This email, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential or proprietary. It is intended 
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this email and are not an 
intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying or other use or retention of this email or information 
contained within it are prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender via email and also 
permanently delete all copies of the original message together with any of its attachments from your computer or 
device.  

 
 

  

--  

Jennifer L. Emminger, AICP 
Deputy Planning Director 
City of Danbury 
155 Deer Hill Avenue 
Danbury, CT 06810 
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Telephone (203) 797-4525 
Fax (203) 797-4586 

This email, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential or proprietary. It is intended solely 
for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this email and are not an intended 
recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying or other use or retention of this email or information contained within 
it are prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender via email and also permanently delete all 
copies of the original message together with any of its attachments from your computer or device.  

 
 

  

--  

Jennifer L. Emminger, AICP 
Deputy Planning Director 
City of Danbury 
155 Deer Hill Avenue 
Danbury, CT 06810 
Telephone (203) 797-4525 
Fax (203) 797-4586 

This email, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential or proprietary. It is intended solely 
for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you received this email and are not an intended 
recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying or other use or retention of this email or information contained within it 
are prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender via email and also permanently delete all 
copies of the original message together with any of its attachments from your computer or device.  

 
 
 
--  
Jennifer L. Emminger, AICP 
Deputy Planning Director 
City of Danbury 
155 Deer Hill Avenue 
Danbury, CT 06810 
Telephone (203) 797-4525 
Fax (203) 797-4586 




